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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The White House, set in a flat, open field near the South Fork of the
Shenandoah River, 1s a two-story, three-bay Rhenish stone house covered with
stucco, The present fenestration consists of two doors with a central window on the
south facade and two windows with a door in the west bay of the northern facade,
It is evident, however, that the fenestration was altered during an early 19th
century reworking of the house. Two lines in the stucco on the west end, together
with a door at first-floor level on that end, suggest the possible former existence
of a lean~to wing there. (Although lean-tos are not commonly found on standing
Rhenish houses, there are surviving photographs of houses with them).

'The present plan of the house consists of two rooms, the one to the east being i
slightly narrower, with a central chimney between them. TFormerly the chimney only '
opened into the narrower kiiche, or kitchen.” In the course of remodeling in the
early 19th century, however, this fireplace was made smaller, and another small
fireplace was cut into the stack from the rear, The present window and door openings
in the kiiche may have been reversed, for the present door in the south wall covers a
ventilator slit for the cellar. Furthermore, the doors in the larger stube were
most likely windows that were énlarged during the alterations. Stairs rise in the
southwest and southeast corners of the house. '

When the house was remodeled, striking late Federal woodwork was installed in P
the two first-floor rooms. 1In the former kiiche is a mantel with fluted pilasters :
supporting recessed-panel entablature blocks and a molded shelf over am unusually
tall frieze. In this frieze are three molded panels with fluted ellipses in them.
To the right of the chimney breast was installed a glass-doored closet. Flush
wainscoting is carried around the room,

In the larger room is recessed-panel wainscoting with a small cap. The room
end is decorated with a black-painted mantel consisting of plain pilasters supporting
a paneled entablature. To the left is a two~level closet with recessed-panel doors
below and recessed-panel and glazed doors above. Another, smaller closet was
installed high in the wall to the right of the fireplace. This woodwork retains
its original paint, with light blue walls, pink trim, and tiger-maple-grained wain-
scoting and doors.

The second-floor plan was altered to conform to the first during the
remodeling and was further divided in the 20th century.

In the open atiic space may be seen the ghost of a stair ascending against the
east gable from the floor to cellar-beam level. Such permanent stairs were fre-
quently combined with movable boarding laid across the collar beams to provide
access to increased storage space in the attic. This characteristically full use
of the house volume is found in Dutch and Germanic houses throughout the Middle
Atlantic States. :

Under the ktiche is a barrel-~vaulted cellar, found in many large Germanic
houses of late l8th-century Page County.

No outbuildings survive, although old residents remember a log kitchen which
stood to the north of the house. This structure may have been built at the time
of the remodeling of THe White House and subsequent removal of the kiiche's functions.

(See continuation sheet #2)
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The White House, built in the second half of the 18th century, is one of an
important group of Rhenish log and stone houses situated in the Page Valley in the
shadow of Massanutten Mountain, -Possessed of many Germanic features including a two-
room, central-chimney plan, a vaulted cooling cellar, and a large storage loft, it
was remodeled in the early 19th century and retaxns from that alteration very fine
Federal woodwork with “its orlginal palnt -

The White House 1is traditionally dated 1760, as are many of the Page Valley
Rhenish houses, and is ascribed to Mennonite preacher’Martin Kauffman II, who is
reputed to have held services there. However, because of the remodeling, confirmation
of this date on the basis of its architecture is difficult. The Rev. Martin Kauffman/
Coffman did own the land and appears in the land tax records as having been in possession
of it in 1782, holding it until his death in 1813.

Kauffman was a Mennonite who was converted by Baptist preacher John Koonz and
who is credited with having founded what ,was known as the Mennonite Baptist Church at
his own house. Writing in the 18th century, the Baptist leader James Ireland stated
that he "attended stately at a place called The White House, where I was instrumental in
planting what has since been called the Mennonite Baptist Church."l ‘Later Rauffman
withdrew from the Baptist fellowship in disagreement with its pro-military stance during
the Revolution, and in 1793 he formed a Separatist Independent Baptist Church.

After Kauffman's death, the property remained in his estate until 1822, when
it was sold by commissioners to the estate of Peter Brubecker. By 1823, it was the
property of Jobn Brubecker but was apparently occupied by a temant. It was apparently
during Brubecker's tenure that the alterations were made. An interesting sidelight
of 1827 tax records is that the property, known as White House since the 18th century,
was referred to as the "Fort House," a curiously early use of that misnomer for the
vaulted-cellar Germanic houses.

U, MIP

1 H.A, Brunk, History of the Mennonites in Virginia, 1727-1900. Vol. T,
(Stanton, Va.: McCluge Printing Co., 1959), p.26.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION (Ine White Houge)

The 14 acres comprising The White House property are bounded by a line begin-

ning at a point'(A) approximately 2400' E of South Fork of the Shenandoah

River and approximately 900' NNW of eastern intersection of State Route

646 and U.S. Route 211; thence extending approximately 900' SE to N side of

Us. Routelzlll(p01nt B); theunce extending approximately 200' SW, slong N

side of said route to western intersection of State Route 646 and U.S. Route

211 (point C); thence extending approximately 1400' NW along NE side of State .
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNbARIES

Route 646toa point (E); thence extending approximately 1000' NE to point of origin.
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7. DESCRIPTION

Several hundred yards east, included in the boundaries of the property, stands
the successor to The White House, a large, two-story brick house with handsome
details. Probably built in the third quarter of the 19th century, it nevertheless
retains at least one traditional German feature -- an outdoor bake oven to the

rear.

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

W

The boundaries are drawn to conform with current property lines and to include the
immediate grounds of the White House and of the 19th-century successor house. These
boundariés are necessary to provide a suitable pastoral backdrop for the White House,
a dwelling whose isolated quality is a significant historical element.

GFO 892 455
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